SerA et Wl URITOINA L ILIDLIUIND

i I 9o
Y QF. _Sumter

. VS.
Travis Jacqueese McFadden -

inDICTMENT@BES:  2012-G5-43-0781

A/WH:  M444679.
Date of Offense: _12/26/2011 CErl K IEU TRUE COPT

)
)
)
) )
Age: @B | SC.Code § :_16-03-0010 __ -0 Xt
-_ A S AT
)
)
)
)

CDR Code #: 0116

[w: 38 |i LR OF GUUML
 SUMTER COUNTY
SENTENCE SHEEF T+ CAROLINA

Yei’[:]; \Io[:] CMV Yes[j No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]] ‘
Sitio pf the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or - [JPLEADS
anslaughter/ Voluntary manslaughter ‘

:pf - § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217
O_N-_VIOLENT K VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [(JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545

- w/mifidr 1st or Lewd Act)
i D As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to (defendant's initials)
lthout Negotlatlons or Recommendation, [C] Negotiated cp 2 dz?ny the State.
2017 Travis Mckaddeh__ /Wiy
SC Bar# Defendant ~ Aftdfney for Defendant SC B

{ State Department of Corrections; [0 County Detention Center,

for a- determmate term of ﬁ days/mont arsjor [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or t6 pay a fine ofg '__ . ——— ; provided that upon the service of —__ _ days/months/years and/or payment

—_—

of§ —— :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole a /V{ld Par 3[1 Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. A/

/) L
[[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: o C ] 7 vhe 717 C/
g/c The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicte_d of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (Jorderea  pryp v
Total: § plus 20% fee: _ S _. days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:

Obtain GED - [] :
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

{T] Setby SCDPPPS

i{e.cipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ™ * []
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - 8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
©§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 1y pD.0O pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "g , g
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 OSh\ paid to Public Defender Fund
5 ther: :
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ TV -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 D)') W é'. §{~ 5 %v'! g“;ﬁ‘&
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 5. Jit) qr.
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g NOV 2 T 2013
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ] Appointed PD or appomtedﬁother,.counsel F A ‘ngls
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5,50 8 47.12 requires $500 be'\;ard fo Gl Ut e
3%to County (if paid in installments) - $ q @) during probation.
TOTAL 5 t 5 52( )

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ¢, C. W@Mudge Cfde‘ :
Court Reporter: IV SRS, M 6&5 i ‘-59\!)\ Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)







AMENDED
WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-43-0781

Melissa Addison SCSOo q_wm State of South Carolina

i
. County of SUMTER
| _

W

'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS . o o o

July  TERM 2012
i
RREST WARRANT NUMBER
444967 M444968 M444969 M444678 M444679 o
'M444680 M444681 M444732 M444970  M444971 THE STATE
M444972 M444973 M444974 M4A44975 M444976 . , g :
M444977 M444978 M444979 M444980 M444981 L vs.
M444982 M444983 M444984 M444985 M444986 i : :
M444987 M444988 M444989 M444990 M444991 - JIMONTE JAMAL GILBERT
M444992 M444993 M444994 M444995 M4ad4996 m_,.___Am___s DEVONTAE _zmm>_<_
. i TRAVIS MAJOR
M444997 M444998 M444999 M445000 M445001 !
M445002 M445003 M445004 M445175 M445176 ROBERT GEROME MCFADDEN
-M445177 M445178 M445179 M445180 Md445181 TABIAS LORLAND MCFADDEN
M445182 M445183 M445319 M445320 M445321 m><_m¢>oocmmwm :MCEADDEN::
M445322 M445323 M445324 M445325 M445326 4__<_Od._< 4<mmmmm w_zm_.m._.>m< JR.
M445327 : A
_ _ _
ACTION OF GRAND JURY : _:&os_m.: for

vOmmmmm_o: ofa <<mmuo: Dc::@ a Violent O:Bm (3 cts)
Attempted Murder (2 cts)
Armed Robbery
Criminal Conspiracy
Om:mox_:a
Date: _ A N\Oa \P g >oommmoé Before the Factto a mm_o:<
>oomwmo€ >=m_‘ the Fact to Felony

T G o

ERNEST A. FINNEY, lil, SOLICITOR

. \\_\I§ O m; / . j " . Murder

 oreperson o\ mﬁm:Q Jury

VERDICT .

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR
B ~* Murder . -
- Possession of a Weapon During a Vlolent Crime (3 cts)
COUNTY OF SUMTER ) Attempted Murder (2 cts)
' ' Armed Robbery
Criminal Conspiracy" .
_ ~ Carjacking
Accessory Before the Fact to a Felony
Accessory After the Fact to Felony

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 5, 2012 the Grand Jurors of
SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE MURDER

That Jlmonte J amal Gilbert, therm Devontae Ingram Robert Gerome McFadden Travis -
Major, Tabias Lorland McF adden Travis Jacqueese McFadden and Timothy Tyreese Singletary,
Jr. did in Sumter County, on: or about December. 26, 2011, willfully, feloniously, and
mtent1ona11y kill the victim, J ayshawn Thompson wrth malice aforethought, either express ot
implied, by means of shootmg the victim, Jayshawn- Thompson, and the victim did die as'a-
proxrmate result thereof on or about December 26, 2011 in. Sumter County, m Vrolatlon of
Sectlon 16- 03 0010 S C Code of Laws 1976 as amended G

COUNT TWO POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE CO\/IMISSION |
: o OFAVIOLENT CRIME Sow

That- Jimonte Jamal Gllbert the1m Devontae Ingram "Robert Gerome McFadden Travrs,_-' f
Major, Tabias Lorland McFadden, Travis Jacqueese McFadden and Timothy Tyreese Singletary, -

Jr. did in Sumter County, on or about December 26, 2011, possess a firearm, or-visibly display
what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife, during the commission or attempted
commission of a violent crime, murder, in v1olat10n of Section 16-23-0490, S C. Code of Laws
1976, as amended. - :

"~ COUNT THREE - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIN[E )

That Ji 1monte Jamal Gilbert, Rhkeim Devontae Ingram Robert Gerome McFadden Trav1s.

Major, Tabias Lorland McFadden, Travis J acqueese McFadden and Trmothy Tyreese. Smgletary, B i

Jr. did in Sumter County, on or about Decembér 26, 2011, posséss a firearm, or. visibly display -
what appeared to be a firearm, or v1srb1y drsplayed a knife, during the commission or attempted
commission of a violent crime, in the attempted murder of Arris Jérotne Smalls in v1olat10n of
Section 16 23-0490, 8. C. Code of Laws 1976, as amended :




ATTACHED TO AND BECOMING PART OF THE ORIGINAL INDICTMENT FOR
JIMONTE JAMAL GILBERT, ROBERT GEROME MCFADDEN, TRAVIS MAJOR,
TRAVIS JACQUEESE MCFADDEN AND TIMOTHY TYREESE SINGLETARY, JR.
SHOWN THEREON: ' ’

COUNT FOUR - PO_SSESSIO_N OF A W_EAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
"~ OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That Jimonte Jamal Gilbert, Rhkeim Devontae Ingram, Robert Gerome McFadden, Travis
Major, Tabias Lorland McFadden, Travis Jacqueese McFadden and Timothy Tyreese Singletary,
Jr. did in Sumter County, on or about December 26, 2011, possess a firearm, of visibly display
what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife, during the commission or attempted
commission of a violent crime, in the attempted murder of Bahader El- Sokkapy, in violation of .
Section 16-23-0490, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

COUNT FIVE - ATTEN[PTED MURDER

That Jimonte Jamal Gilbert, Rhkeim Devontae Ingram, Robert Gerome McFadden, Travis

Major, Tabias Lorland McFadden, Travis Jacqueese McFadden and Tlmothy Tyreese Singletary,
Jr. did in Sumter on or about December 26, 2011, violate Section 16-3-29 of the Code of Laws of
South Carolina (1976), as amended, in that the said Jimonte Jamal Gilbert, Robert Gerome
McFadden, Travis Major, Travis Jacqueese McFadden and Timothy Tyreese Singletary, Jr. did
with intent to kill, attempt to kill another person, Bahader El-Sokkapy, with malice aforethought,
either express or implied, by shots being fired inside of the business during the commission of an
armed robbery and shots being fired in the direction of the victim, Bahader El Sokkapy

COUNT SIX - ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Jimonte Jamal Gilbert, Rhkeim Devontae Ingram, Robert Gerome McFadden, Travis

Major, Tabias Lorland McFadden, Travis Jacqueese McFadden and Timothy Tyreese Singletary,
Jr. did in Sumter on or about December 26, 2011, violate Section 16-3-29 of the Code of Laws of
South Carolina (1976), as amended, in that the said Jimonte Jamal Gilbert, Robert Gerome-

" McFadden, Travis Major, Travis Jacqueese McFadden and Timothy Tyreese Singletary, Jr. did
with intent to kill, attempt to kill another person, Arris Jerome Smalls, with malice aforethought,
either express or implied, by shooting the victim, Arris Jerome Smalls, in the back during the
commission of an armed robbery. '

COUNT SEVEN - ARMED ROBBERY

That on or about December 26, 2011, in Sumter County, South Carolina, at 10295 Lynches River
Road, Lynchburg, by use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly
weapon, to wit: a handgun, the Defendant(s) Jimonte Jamal Gilbert, Rhkeim Devontaé Ingram,
Robert Gerome McFadden, Travis Major, Tabias Lorland McFadden, Travis Jacqueese
McFadden and Timothy Tyreese Singletary, Jr. did take and carry away goods and/or monies
from the person or immediate presence of Bahader El-Sokkapy, the owner of Money Saver
Convenience Store with the intent to permanently deprive him of possession thereof, in violation
of Section 16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.




® ¢

TTACHED TO AND BECOMING PART OF THE ORIGINAL INDICTMENT FOR
JIMONTE JAMAL GILBERT, ROBERT GEROME MCFADDEN, TRAVIS MAJOR,
TRAVIS JACQUEESE MCFADDEN AND TIMOTHY TYREESE SINGLETARY, JR.
SHOWN THEREON: : '

COUNT EIGHT - CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY

That Jimonte Jamal Gilbert, Rhkeim Devontae Ingram, Robert Gerome McFadden, Travis
Major, Tabias Lorland McFadden, Travis J acqueese McFadden and Timothy Tyreese Singletary,
Jr. did in Sumter County on 6r about December 26, 2011 combine with each other, and/or with
other persons, for the purpose of accomplishing a criminal or unlawful object or an object that is
neither criminal nor unlawful through criminal or unlawful means, to wit: armed robbery, in
violation of Section 16-17-410, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. :

COUNT NINE- CARJACKING

That in Sumter County on or about December 26, 2011, the Defendants Tabias Lorland
McFadden, Rhkeim Devontae Ingram and Travis J acqueese McFadden did take or attempt to
take a blue in color Chevrolet Caprice bearing SC HIA569 from Ciera Lashea Dunkley by force
and violence or by intimidation while Ciera Lashea Dunkley was operating the vehicle or in the
vehiéle; in violation of Section 16-3-1075 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

amended.

COUNT TEN -~ ACCESSORY BEFORE THE F ACT TO AFELONY

That Robert Gerome McFadden, did in Sumter County on or about December 26, 2011, advised
or agreed with or urged or hired or in some way aided, counseled or encouraged the principal
felon to commit the felony of Armed Robbery, by providing co-defendants with one or more
handgungs and also allowed his co-defendants the use of his vehicle, a 1999 Chevrolet Tahoe,
for transport to and from the crime scene, in violation of the Common Law and Section 16-01-
0040, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. o |

COUNT ELEVEN - ACCESSORY AFTER THE FACT TO CLASS A FELONY

That Robert Gerome McFadden, did in Sumter County on or about December 26, 2011, knowing
of the commission and completion of the felony of armed robbery, harbor or assist such felon
after the fact by accepting and receiving a portion of the monetary proceeds from Jimonte Jamal
Gilbert, Travis Major, Travis Jacqueese McFadden. and/or T imothy Tyreese Singletary, Jr after
the fact of an armed robbery of the Money Saver Convenience Store in which the co-defendants
stole an undisclosed amount of money, in violation of the Common Law crime of Accessory
After the Fact in commission of a class A felony. :

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such caée made
and provided.

Solicitor




